Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Alcohol Testing Program

REGISTRATION OF EVIDENTIARY BREATH TEST INSTRUMENT

MANUFACTURER: CML, Inc.

MODEL: Intoxilyzer 8600

SERIAL NUMBER: 80-001047

OWNER: Broward County Sheriff’s Office
DATE OF REGISTRATION: January 11. 2006

The above instrument is hereby approved for evidentiary breath alcohol testing in the State of Florida pursuant
to Chapter 11D-8. Florida Administrative Code. This instrument and related records are subject to inspection at
any time by the Florida Department of Law Enforcement.
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Pinsky, David

— m— ——
From: Kirkland, Brett
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2019 10:48 AM
To: ‘Washington, Yvette'
Cc: Platt, Shayla; Pinsky, David; Graham, Thomas; Haughey, Michael; Murphy, Patrick
Subject: FW: De-certification 80-001047
Attachments: SP-FTX-CJP119042210290.pdf
Yvette,

As requested, Instrument 80-001047 has been deregistered. | have attached a copy of the voided registration for your
records.

Thank you,

Brett Kirkland, Ph.D.

Program Manager

Alcohol Testing Program

Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Office: (850) 617-1275

Cell: (850) 631-1351

PLEASE NOTE : Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media
upon request. Your e-mail messages may, therefore, be subject to public disclosure.

From: Graham, Thomas

Sent: Friday, April 19, 2019 1:35 PM

To: Kirkland, Brett

Cc: Haughey, Michael

Subject: FW: De-certification 80-001047

Brett,
| received this on Friday 4/19/2019. Please update the instrument file when you have time.

T]

From: Washington, Yvette [mailto:Yvette Washington@sheriff.org]
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2019 1:33 PM

To: Graham, Thomas

Subject: De-certification 80-001047

1),



The Broward Sheriff’s Office is respectfully requesting to de-certify Intoxilyzer 8000 serial number 80-001047.

Thank you for your assistance.

Yvette

Detective Yvette D. Washington #16806
Broward Sheriff's Office

Regional Traffic Investigations Unit

DUI Task Force

200 NW 27" Ave

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311

Telephone: 954-321-4849

Fax: 954-321-4684

E-mail: Yvette Washington@sheriff.org
Please note that Florida has a broad public records law, and that all correspondence to me via email may be
subject to disclosure.,




Kirkland, Brett

From: Graham, Thomas

Sent: Friday, April 19, 2019 1:35 PM
To: Kirkiand, Brett

Cc: Haughey, Michael

Subject: FW: De-certification 80-001047
Bret

Preceived this on Friday 4/19/2019. Please update the instrument file when you have time

From: Washington, Yvette [mailto: Yvette Washington@ sheriff.orq]
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2019 1:33 PM

To: Graham, Thomas

Subject: De-certification 80-001047

T4

The Broward Sheriff's Office is respectfully requesting to de-certify Intoxilyzer 8000 serial number 80-001047.
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

E-mail: Yvetts Washington@sheriff.org

Please note that Florida has a broad public records law, and that all correspondence to me via emaii may be
subject to disclosure.




Florida -D_epartment of Law Enforcement
Alcohol Testing Program

REGISTRATION OF EVIDENTIARY BREATH TEST INSTRUMENT

MANUFACTURER: CM], Inc.

MODEL: Intoxilyzer 8000

SERIAL NUMBER: 80-001047

OWNER: Broward County Sheriff’s Office
DATE OF REGISTRATION: January 11, 2006

The above instrument is hereby approved for evidentiary breath alcohol testing in the State of Florida pursuant
to Chapter 11D-8, Florida Administrative Code. This instrument and related records are subject to inspection at
any time by the Florida Department of Law Enforcement,
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Authorized Representative L/
. Alcohol Testing Program
Florida Department of Law Enforcement

FDLE/ATP Form 12 — Revised January 2006



